
Headquarters: 

Blood Products Laboratory 
Dagger Lane, Elstree 
Borehamwood, Herts. W06 3BX 

0\\<o 

Plasma Fractionation Laboratory 
Churchill Hospital 
Oxford 0 X 3  7LJ 

Telephone: Direct Line 
Via Hospital 

11th April, 1985. 

Dr. P. Foster, 
Protein Fractionation Centre, 
Ellen's Glen Road, 
Edinburgh, 
EH17 7QT. 

Dear Peter, 

* enclose at last a copy of our 8Y patent specification. We have spoken 
briefly about what we aim to do with the product and how it has been scaled up, 
but of course you will be welcome to full details of its performance if you 
would like to visit us on a Tuesday. 

I s  ifc convenient for me to spend the morning of 26th April at PFC with you 
to discuss heated factor IX and, if Alan can be made to react, chromatographic 
factor VIII? Please phone and I will firm up my arrangements. 

Yours sincerely, 

A . 
J.K. Smith. 
Chief Project S6ientist. 
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